
To: Fort Bend County Precinct 4
Attn: Rick Staigle
301 Jackson Street
Richmond, TX  77469

Date: May 25, 2021
Invoice No: 185450
For Period: April
Project No: FRBT001

Project Manager: Michael Robinson

Project Fort Bend County Precinct 4 Trails Master Plan

WORK PERFORMED:
Draft of Final Master Plan Document; Overall Master Plan with Segments & Phasing; Two Segments for 
Implementation; Cost Estimates.
Professional Services from April 1, 2021 to April 30, 2021
Fee

Total Fee 63,220.00

Percent Complete 90.00 Total Earned 56,898.00
Previous Fee Billing 44,254.00
Current Fee Billing 12,644.00
Total Fee 12,644.00

$12,644.00Total Due this Invoice

PO 188941
DMS
REC 582376

AGENDA



1

Svatek, Donna

From: Staigle, Rick
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2021 10:17 AM
To: Svatek, Donna
Subject: FW: FRBT001 Fort Bend County Precinct 4 Trails Master Plan April 2021 Invoice
Attachments: FRBT001_Inv 185450.pdf

Please process for payment. 

Rick J. Staigle, PE, PTOE 
First Assistant County Engineer  
Fort Bend County  
301 Jackson Street, Richmond, Texas 77469 
rick.staigle@fortbendcountytx.gov 
office.281.633.7509 
mobile: 281.794.5676 

From: Morten Gallagher <MGallagher@SWAGroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 5:04 PM 
To: Staigle, Rick <Rick.Staigle@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: FRBT001 Fort Bend County Precinct 4 Trails Master Plan April 2021 Invoice 

Hello, 

Attached is invoice #185450 for April services of project FRBT001 Fort Bend County Precinct 4 Trails 
Master Plan. Please contact accounting@swagroup.com if you need anything further. 

Regards, 

____ 

Morten Gallagher 
Accounting 

PLEASE NOTE: SWA staff  are currently working remotely, adhering to CDC and regional measures to contain COVID-19. Connect with us 
online or by phone. 

swa 
2200 Bridgeway 
Sausalito, California 
94965 
+1.415.332.5100 office 
www.swagroup.com 

CAUTION: 
This email originated from outside of the organization. 'MGallagher@swagroup.com' Do not click links, open 
attachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward suspicious 
emails to the IT Service Desk. 


